

# GIGI REBUFFI

## EVENT & PROJECT MANAGER



### ABOUT ME

Thirty years of experience as Sales Manager in the industry, financial and service sectors. Excellent organizational skills and strong team leader with dynamic initiative and entrepreneurial spirit. Capacity in managing the whole sale process; aptitude in high level negotiations both in business and institutional circles; experience in planning and organization of events, including the study and the relative dynamics of marketing and communications. An extensive personal portfolio: clients in public, private and corporate sector; a sizable and reliable number of service suppliers in Italy. Maximum availability for transfers in Italy and abroad.

### PROFESSIONAL CAREER

1989 - 1994	Executive Sales Manager <b>SIPCEM srl (Turin/Italy)</b> Industrial services Sales Managing
1994 - 1996	Sales Manager <b>STUDIO TRABALDO (Turin/Italy)</b> Financial solutions Sales Managing
1996 - 1997	Financial Advisor <b>FIDA SIM Gruppo Unicredit (Turin/Italy)</b> Financial products Sales Managing
1997 - 2005	Sales & Event Manager <b>D'HERIN RECORDS (Torino)</b> Planning & Consulting for Corporate, Private & Public Events. Road & Tour Manager
2005 - ad oggi...	CEO & Executive Sales Manager <b>EVENTIME (Turin/Italy)</b> Planning & Consulting for Corporate Events, including Marketing & Communication. Team Building & Team Working Projects.
1997 - ad oggi...	Event Manager & Consultant <b>FREELANCE (Worldwide)</b> Private & Corporate Events.

### SKILLS

Sales Managing  
Event Planning  
Event Managing  
Event Consulting

### EDUCATIONS

High School Diploma  
Bachelor in Journalism & PR  
Sales & Marketing Diploma  
Internship & on-the-job trainings  
c/o PR & Press agencies

### LANGUAGES

English   
Italian 

### PC SKILLS

Windows 

### CONTACTS

viale buridani 15  
10078 venaria reale (TO) italy  
◆ +39 393 97 15 495  
◆ gigirebuffi@gmail.com

